

USATF-Michigan Association Sunday, September 18, 2022 Annual Zoom Meeting Minutes

The meeting was called to order at 2:52 p.m. by Jacqueline DeVose – Chair

Present: Jacqueline DeVose, Chris King, Mary Jannausch-Zemper, Eric Zemper, Shelby

Johnson, Carroll DeWeese, Jon Flott, Cherie Ezra, Dave Mohre, Robert Gene Hall Jr

and Rolando Eccleston.

Reports:

<u>Minutes</u> – Completed by our Secretary Darlene Barber – 2021 Annual Meeting Minutes were emailed to everyone for review, Carroll Deweese – Motion to approve the , Second – John Greathouse - Minutes were Approved by Majority.

<u>Membership Report</u> by Jacqueline DeVose – Monthly breakdown information was emailed to everyone. Motion to Approve the Membership Report – Mary Jannausch, Seconded by Carroll DeWeese. **Approved by Majority**.

Treasurer Report - Done by Melvin Redd - Current Balance is \$4,957.15 - Approved by Majority.

Committee Reports:

Officials – Meeting held earlier today and report – Chair John Greathous

Approval of purchase of new treasurers software. New Officials contact Doug Weir blue card.

4 MHOC Award Recipients – Bob Maybauer, Bill and Nancy Burmeister, Shelby Johnson, Jon Flott.

Official Clinic will be held in October, location to be determined. 150 officials certified as of Sept 15, 2019, some have not completed their background check and safesports checks.

Youth Track & Field, Cross Country- Shelby Johnson

Youth Outdoor Championships – Shelby Johnson - The Youth Association Outdoor JO meet

Oakland University, June 25, 2022 and Region 5 Cedarville, Ohio July 8 - 10, 2022. Meet participation was extremely low due to everything was not approved until end of April, for facility use coming off Covid restrictions.

Shelby spoke with the Director of The Hawks Community Center and Fermon Tate Coach of Lawrence Tech who has also partnered with the Hawks about facility use and training program. We are looking forward to hosting summer meets and programs at the facility.

Association Youth JO and Open- Masters Cross Country Championship will be contested on November 12, 2022 at Cass Benton Park.

Youth JO Outdoor Championship June 24, 2023 Location to be determined.

Youth Region 5 Outdoor Track and Field Junior Olympic National Qualifier, July 7-9, 2023. Location at Olivet College. Darlene will be in charge of the officials.

Open-Master 2023 Association Outdoor Olivet College, June 10, 2023

Youth, Open-Masters Association Cross Country Championships, November 11, 2023, Cass Benton Park.

By-laws reviewed for updates according to Nationals Reg. 7 will revisit after National Convention in Orlando Fla.

Race Walk Report - No Report

LDR Report – No Report

Old Business: None

New Business:

Delegates to the USATF Annual Meeting – The following people were selected as delegates: Carroll DeWeese Masters Track & Field, Eric Zemper, Mary Jannaush – Zemper, Ned O'Doherty, Shelby Johnson, Jacqueline DeVose, Robert Gene Hall Jr, Mitchell Gardner.

Rolando Eccleston – Stated that he is interested in putting on a All Comers Meet at Lincoln High School Track on February 3-4, 2023. He also wanted to know what he needed to do to accomplish this. Jackie told him to call her after this meeting so she could answer all of his questions and get him set up for the meet.

The meeting adjourned at about 3:25 p.m.

Signed by: **Darlene Barber** September 18, 2022